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&partment of Eburatton 
REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL 

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

MEMORANDUM 
MLA-2022f 

TO: 	 FELIX III D. MOSQUEDA ALEXANDRIA N. RUPERTO 
DEANNE BETH Q. MANABAN ROSALIE A. ENARDECIDO 
MARY RUTH C. GLORIA ESAN VAL T. CABRERA 
MARYDEL C. CADIENTE MARIA LOVELYN V. MANANQUIL 
CLINT ARTHUR A. T MARK ANTHONY A. PAJUELAS 
FARREN LEIGH Y, HABABAG KATHLEEN JOY U. JUNTILLA 
AMALIA G. BAROT 

FROM: 	 SENEN PRISCILLO P. PAULIN CESO V 
Schools Divisior Superintendent 

SUBJECT: 	NURSES' TRAINING ON VISION SPOT SCREENER MACHINE FOR 
PRIMARY EYE CARE TO KINDERGARTEN 

Date: 	 September 2, 2022 

1. This office informs the aforementioned personnel to attend the Nurses' Training on 
Vision Spot Screener Machine for Primary Eye Care to Kindergarten on 
September 3, 2022 to be held at Division Office School Health Section from 2:00 - 
3:00 pM 

2. All expenses relative to this activity, transportation and other incidental expenses shall 
be charged against the Division MOOE fund, subject to the usual accounting and 
auditing rules and regulations. 

3. This memorandum also serves as your authority to travel. 

4. For your guidance and compliance of all concerned. 
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Address: Kagawasan Avenue, Capitol Area, Daro, Dumaguete City 
Telephone Nos.: (035)225-2838/ 225-2376 / 422-7644 

/ 
Email Address: negros.oriental@deped.gov.ph  


